Sandine, Asea

From: Matson, Karen

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Beazizo, Heidi

Cc: Barstow, Vicki

Subject: FW: PSTAA Everett Public Schools ILA PA approval as to form

Attachments: PSTAA ILA - Everett Public Schools.pdf; PSTAA ILA Ordinance - Everett Public Schools REW
8.30.21.docx

Karen Matson, M.S.W.

Snohomish County Human Services Department
Developmental Disabilities and Early Learning Division Manager
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 305 | Everett WA 98201

O: 425.388.7251 | C: 425.382.3692 | F: 425.388.6471

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act
(RCW 42.56).

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. If this
message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please
contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.

From: Wendling, Rebecca <Rebecca.Wendling@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 4:20 PM

To: Matson, Karen <Karen.Matson@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: PSTAA Everett Public Schools

Karen—

This e-mail serves as my approval as to form of the attached ILA for Everett Public Schools. (You are waiting to hear
resolution on the BAA issue; | have advised that the County is not performing a covered function under this ILA and that
a BAA is not needed.)

Rebecca Wendling

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, Civil Division Snohomish County Prosecutor's Office
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 504

Everett, WA 98201

Tel: (425) 388-6370

Fax: (425) 388-6333

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. If this

message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure, or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this
message in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message
without printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)



